
 

 
 
P.O. Box 1749 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3A5 Canada    

             Item No. 21.3  
    Halifax Regional Council 

April 29, 2025 
 
 
TO: Mayor Fillmore and Members of Halifax Regional Council 
   
                                              
FROM: Iain Maclean, Municipal Clerk  
 
DATE: April 23, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Requests for Presentation to Council 

 
INFORMATION REPORT 

ORIGIN 
 
Section 45 (4) of Administrative Order #1, Respecting the Procedures of Council. 
(4) The Clerk shall include in the information agenda for each regular meeting of the Council a 
report listing the presentations considered by Agenda Review and the disposition of the 
request. 
 

Date of Request(s) Name of Delegation(s) Disposition of Request(s) 

March 31 – April 
23, 2025 

Christopher Quigley Request to present not approved.  

Rubi Ubhi Request to present not approved. 

 
 

 
Report Prepared by: Laura Lewis, Deputy Clerk, Council & Committee Services, Office of the Municipal Clerk, Phone: 
902.490.4210 
 

 
 


